
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick, Michael Morris, Andrew Schuster 

   

August 5, 2015 3:00 PM COUNCIL BOARD ROOM 
 
   

1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 1, 2015 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TERRANCE ULCH II FOR AVER SIGN COMPANY, 840 
W. LONG LAKE – A variance to the Sign Code to allow installation of three wall 
signs with a combined total size of 658 square feet. The Sign Code allows one wall 
sign not to exceed 200 square feet in area on the building. 
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (3) RC Zoning District 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LEON LaBRECQUE OF LJPR LLC, 5480 CORPORATE 

– A variance to the Sign Code to allow installation of a second wall sign that is 42 
square feet in area. The Sign Code allows one wall sign not to exceed 200 square 
feet in area on the building. There is currently a 64 square foot wall sign on the 
building. 
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (3) OM Zoning District 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 1, 2015 
 
 

1 
 

Mr. Abitheira called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on June 3, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick 
Michael Morris 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Absent: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Maggie Hughes, Management Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 3, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Dziurman 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, FARQAD KHALIL, 643 E LONG LAKE – A variance to 

install a non-obscuring masonry and metal fence and gate ranging in height from 4 
to 6 feet across the front property line adjacent to Long Lake Road. The Fence 
Code limits the height of fences in front yards to 30 inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received four written responses to the public 
hearing notices; two in support, two in opposition. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 1, 2015 
 
 

2 
 

 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the variance request to install a non-obscuring masonry 
and metal fence and gate ranging in height from 4 to 6 feet set back 4 feet from the 
Long Lake property line, and to landscape significantly between the sidewalk and 
the fence as not to interfere today and 15 years from now with traffic on the 
sidewalk, for the following reason: 
 

1. The petitioner has a hardship resulting from the physical nature of the layout of 
the lot. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Dziurman 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MATTHEW JAMES KIDWELL, 3938 GATE – This property 
is a double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot required front setback along 
both Gate and Genick. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 foot high 
privacy fence along the Genick property line where City Code limits fences to non-
obscuring and 30 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received nine written responses to the public 
hearing notices; all in opposition. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the variance request to install a 6 foot high privacy fence 
along the Genick property line to be set back 24 feet from the Genick property line 
all the way across, for the following reason: 
 

1. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 
characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Dziurman 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 1, 2015 
 
 

3 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOE GLASER OF LOWES, 2914 ENGLISH – This property 
is a double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot required front setback along both 
English and Windmill. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 foot high 
privacy fence along the Windmill property line where City Code limits fences to non-
obscuring and 30 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Kischnick 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the variance request to install a 6 foot high privacy fence 
set back 5 feet from the Windmill property line, and to landscape between the 
sidewalk and fence, for the following reason: 
 

1. The petitioner has a hardship resulting from the unusual characteristics of the 
property and the presence of an existing pool. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Dziurman 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

None. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:03 p.m. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 1, 2015 
 
 

4 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Gary Abitheira, Acting Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 07 01 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TERRANCE ULCH II FOR AVER SIGN 
COMPANY, 840 W. LONG LAKE – A variance to the Sign Code to allow 
installation of three wall signs with a combined total size of 658 square feet. 
The Sign Code allows one wall sign not to exceed 200 square feet in area on 
the building. 
 



840 Corporate

1: 2,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1830367 367Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/29/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



840 W Long Lake 300 Radius Expanded

1: 5,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

4830967 967Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/20/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3







 

New World Systems Variance Request Explanations 

 

 
A. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of this Chapter for the following reasons. 
The proposed signage is in scale with the building. 
The propose signage is under the ten percent total square footage allowed for wall signs. 
The site is located in a RC District but is similar in appearance to the Big Beaver Business 
District which would allow the proposed sign package. 
 
 

B. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed sign for the following reasons. 

The signs are mounted directly to the building and pose no visual obstruction to properties 
in the immediate vicinity. 
The signs are designed to clearly identify the “New World Systems” building helping to 
better control traffic movement in the area. 
 
 

C. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 
characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property for the 
following reasons. 

The site is located on essentially two corners the first being the N.E. Corner of Long Lake 
and Crooks the second is the N.W. Corner of Long Lake and Tower Drive. Installing a sign 
on the front elevation facing Long Lake will limit the buildings visual identity to traffic directly 
in front of the building. The proposed signage allows for visibility from Crooks, Long Lake 
East bound, Long Lake West bound, Tower Drive and I-75 giving the property clear visual 
identity. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 



evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
184 sq ft

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
205 sq ft total





evanspm
Typewritten Text
205 sq ft Planning Department calculation

evanspm
Rectangle

evanspm
Typewritten Text
3 sq ft

evanspm
Line





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LEON LaBRECQUE OF LJPR LLC, 5480 
CORPORATE – A variance to the Sign Code to allow installation of a 
second wall sign that is 42 square feet in area. The Sign Code allows one 
wall sign not to exceed 200 square feet in area on the building. There is 
currently a 64 square foot wall sign on the building. 
 



5480 Corporate

1: 1,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/29/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



5480 Corporate 300 foot radius

1: 3,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2500500 500Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/20/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3












	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	July 1, 2015

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TERRANCE ULCH II FOR AVER SIGN COMPANY, 840 W. LONG LAKE
	Locational Map
	Public Notice 300' Radius  
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LEON LaBRECQUE OF LJPR LLC, 5480 CORPORATE
	Locational Map
	Public Notice 300' Radius
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



